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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Thursday, October 16,2008 4:18 PM 

PEF Revised Exhibit (MO-4) - Schedule 12, Page 1 Of 4 - Dkt# 080001 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 080001 -El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's REVISED 
Exhibit No. - (MO-4) - Schedule E12, Page 1 of 4 to the 
Supplemental Testimony of Marcia Olivier filed 
October 15,2008. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisn Striglit 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521 -1425 direct line 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

10/16/2008 



VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

DearMs. Cole: 

Sincerely, 

3TMms 
Attachment 





CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished via electronic mail to the following this @day of October, 2008. 


